Tracex Best

From: Tracey Best <tbest@tag.uk.com>
Sent: 29 October 2015 15:02

To: info@pensionpractitioner.com
Subject: Attn David Nicklin - M & B Rowland
Attachments: Signed LOA - M&B Rowland.pdf

Good afternoon

Further to the above client, please find attached a signed letter of authority in order for you to transfer the servicing
of the SSAS to us and provide us with full details (for example a copy of the latest valuation and up to date balance
of accounts if applicable). This is following on from a meeting David Thompson held with the clients recently.

The LOA has the clients residential address but their company name and address is :

Lancashire PVC-U Trade Frames

Lancashire House

Woodhill Road o B - -

Bury
BL8 18D

Please let me know if you require any further information such as dates of birth. The original letter is to follow in
this evenings post.
We look forward to hearing from you soon

Yours sincerely

Tracey Best

Administrator

TAG Wealth Management

Riverdale, 89 Graham Road, Sheffield S10 3GP

Tel: 0114 263 2425 Fax: 0114 2307022

(Please note my normal working pattern is Monday and Thursday only, should an urgent response be required
outside of these times please call 0114 2630888)

The information contained in this Email and any attached files may be confidential and is intended solely for the addressee. Copying. dissemination, distribution or re-use
of the information contained in this Email and any attached files by anyone else is unauthorised. Internet communications are not secure and therefore TAG Wealth
Management does not accept any legal responsibility for the contents of this message. Any views or opinions presented are those of the author and do not necessarily
represent those of TAG Wealth Management. If you are not the intended recipient, all coples of the Email and any associated files should be destroyed. TAG Wealth

Management cannot guarantee that this email remalns virus free once sent.

TAG Wealth Management is an appointed representative of Intrinsic Financial Planning Ltd and Intrinsic Mortgage Planning Ltd, registered
in England 5372217, Wiltshire Court, Farnsby Street, Swindon, SN1 5AH. Intrinsic Financial Services is a holding company, subsidiaries of
which are authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority

Partners: D Thompson MIFS DipFA & A R M Young MIFS DipFA

ﬁ please don't print this email unless you really need to.
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Pension Practitioner
Dawes House

33-35 Daws Lane
London

NW7 45D

LETTER OF AUTHORITY

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

with immediate affect TAG Wealth Management are now appointed as our Independent
Financial Advisers and have the appropriate authority to recover information relating to our
financial affairs particularly that of insurance, pensions and investments.

We would request that you provide them with all relevant information and assistance relating
to my/our contracts of pension, insurance, investment or mortgage that they may require.

PolicyType ~ PalieyNo ~ life  Insured

Assignee
SSAS Mark Rowland

Could you also send copies of any future comrespondence and any future renewal
commission on the contracts we have with your company to the agency of:-

TAG Wealth 'Mcncgement. Riverdale, 89 Graham Road, Sheffield S10 3GP
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